
TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS AND PROPOSAL 

MAINTENANCE OF ATHLETIC FIELDS 
FOR THE PERIOD January 1, 2020 – DECEMBER 31, 2020          

 
RFQ/P #6357 DUE: AUGUST 22, 2019 @ 2pm 

 

Addendum 1 dated 8-15-19 
 
This addendum is to answer some questions and also a filed map. 
 
Questions: 
1) Can a map of the HS/MS campus be supplied designating Fields 1-15? 
 
2) Can a general location be given for the remainder of the fields for inspection? 
 
3) Additional services are for fields above and beyond that may be added to the contract? 

 
4) During the walk through, near the pit where The Giving Tree was working, it was mentioned that irrigation was 

not included in the contract.  Irrigation monitoring (water usage) is part of the responsibilities for certain fields, 
correct? 

5) Is clay, Partac, Turface and any other required field materials supplied by the town? 
 
Answers 
The High School / Hillcrest layout is attached. 
Materials for basic maintenance and wear and tear is supplied by the contractor….clay, drying agent, 
paint. 
Additional services are to be billed under the unit pricing portion of the bid. 
Irrigation is not the responsibility of the contract as far as repair and maintenance, however observation 
and reporting of malfunctioning heads or leaks as well as the timing schedule would be under the 
contractors’ control. 
Basic Field locations are as follows. 
Madison School and Kaechele Farm Parks are located on Madison Avenue down from Lake Ave 
Unity Park is off White Planes Road and Bayberry 
Island Brook Park is off Wilmot Ave 
Long Hill Field is off Main Street 
North Madison is on Madison near Tashua Road 
Nothnagle is off Shelton Road 
Indian Ledge is off Whitney Ave 
 
All inquiries regarding this request may be directed to the Director of Parks and Recreation Mr. Dmitri Paris dparis@trumbull-
ct.gov at (203-452-5075) and shall be answered up to the close of business on AUGUST 15, 2019 after which time no additional 
questions will be accepted. All others questions may be directed to Kevin Bova, Purchasing Agent kbova@trumbull-ct.gov 
(203.452.5042) 
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Trumbull Engineering Department 1 inch = 260 feet

No. Use
1 Turf
B Javelin/Shot Put
2 Varsity Baseball
3 JV Baseball
4 Varsity Softball
5 JV Baseball
6 Varsity Grass
7 JV Grass
8 Pit
9 All Purpose
10 Field Hockey
11 Hillcrest All Purpose
12 Track
14 Trumbull High Practice Field
15 Stump
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